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	     AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
	1. CON​TRACT ID CODE
	PAGE  

1  of  5

	2. AMEND​MENT /MODIFICATION NO.

             01  

                     
	3. EFFECTIVE DATE

See Block 16C
	4. REQUISI​TION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5. PROJECT NO. (If applica​ble)

	6. IS​SUED BY
CODE

U.S. Department of Labor/ ETA

Office of Job Corps

71 Stevenson, Suite 1015

San Francisco, CA  94105-2970


	
	7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)
CODE
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CON​TRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS TO THE RFP FOR THE FRED G. ACOSTA JOB CORPS CENTER:  OPERATIONS AND CAREER TRANSITION SERVICES. 
	
	9A. AMEND​MENT OF SO​LICITATION NO.

      VI-03-02   

	
	
	

	
	
	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
       NOV. 14, 2003


	
	
	10A. MODIFICATION OF CON​TRACT/ORDER NO.
  

	
	
	10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
  

	CODE
	FACILITY CODE
	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	X_  The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers __  is extended   X  is not ex​tended.
___    Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning ________ copies of the amendment;      (b) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

	12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATE (If required)

	

13.
THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,




IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	( )
	A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER 

    ADVANCE \x 66NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	  
	B.  ADVANCE \x 66THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office)ADVANCE \x 66
    SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

	
	C. ADVANCE \x 66THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

	
	D.  ADVANCE \x 66OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

	E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor __is not  __is required to sign this document and return N/A copies to the issuing office.


	14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
1.  This amendment is issued to amend the RFP and to provide potential offerors the questions and responses from the Pre-Proposal conference held November 5, 2003, and other pertinent information.  Copies of the pages containing the amended sections referred to below follow this standard form.    
Remove

Replace

Comments
Page 44

New Page 44

F.A.R. requirement concerning Federal Contractor Registra
                                                                        -tion added, Ch 52.204-7 (new).

J-16 

            J-16
                        Relevant Service Contract Act Wage Determination


to be inserted (will be sent to conference attendees).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or Print)

	16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

     JACQUELINE G. ROBERTS, CONTRACTING OFFICER

	
	15C. 

Date Signed
	16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BY 

(Signature of Contracting Officer)
	16C.

Date Signed
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STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE





Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Questions asked at the pre-proposal conference, along with the responses:
1. Could you please re-state the due date for the receipt of proposals by interested bidders? 

Yes.  The proposal due date is as it is stated in Block No. 9 of the RFP, January 9, 2004, 5:00 p.m., local time.  
2. Will the new contract contain the new F.A.R. requirement concerning the Central Contractor Registration?
Yes.  This amendment replaces the old page 44 so that it includes F.A.R. §52-204-7.  

3. When will Attachment J-16, concerning the relevant Service Contract Act Wage Determination, be available? 

Our office has requested the relevant SCA Wage Determination from the appropriate agency, and is awaiting its arrival.  We will distribute a copy to all entities represented at the Pre-proposal conference of November 4, 2003.  Any other party interested in receiving a copy of the Wage Determination may request it in writing or via e-mail of the Contracting Officer.   

4. Because the contract will not include a formal Outreach and Admissions component, is the page limit still 140 pages?
Yes. 
5. Have the revised standards of the Office of Small Business Practices been included in this contract?  
Yes.  That new requirement includes the category of “service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses” and requires that proposals extend the subcontract plan to include all three option years of the contract.  Note that the current policy of the OSBP is to require contractors to maintain current levels of subcontracting for contracts where those levels surpass the statutory minimum.  
6. The RFP states at page 130 that the “anticipated dates for oral presentations/discussions to begin will be March 5, 2004.”  March 5, 2004 is a Friday.  Could you please clarify?
The information in this section of the RFP is incorrect.  It should have stated that our office will schedule the oral presentations on March 5, 2004, but that the actual oral presentations will occur during the week of March 30, 2004 to April 4, 2004.  As was stated in the pre-proposal conference, in the event that only one entity submits a proposal, the Contracting Officer reserves the right to waive the requirement for oral presentations.  FAR § 52.215-1.  
7. Does the limit of five presenters at the oral presentation include a technician that would solely operate a computer or projector used in that presentation?

No.  A technician that solely assists with audio-visual component of the presentation will not count as one of the five presenters. 
8. Also with regard to the oral presentation, when can we request a copy of the videotape of the presentation?  
It is the policy of this region not to provide any bidders with a copy of its presentation on videotape until after the award of the contract has been announced.    

9. Page 115 of the RFP indicates that an Admissions component is “not applicable” to this contract, yet page 133 states that two (2) points will be awarded for the discussion of admissions in the technical proposal.  Is this correct? 
Yes.  Despite the fact that the recruitment and admission of all trainees for the Fred G. Acosta Job Corps Center is technically performed under a contract awarded to a separate entity, the successful bidder will need to consider how it plans to coordinate its efforts with the contractor responsible for the actual admission component.  With that in mind, bidders should respond to the following question in the technical section of the proposal as it will be awarded a value of up to two points:  
1)
Describe the process for reviewing application documents and assigning approved applicants so that they experience a smooth transition to center life.  What support will you provide to local Admissions Counselors?  How will you work with them to ensure that they provide accurate information to applicants, particularly with respect to your CDSS system and the initiation of the Personal Career Development Plan? 
SECTION I.  CONTRACT CLAUSES AND PROVISIONS
52.252-2 -- CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE  (FEB 1998)

This contract incorporates one or more clauses by reference, with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. Upon request, the Contracting Officer shall make their full text available. Also, the full text of a clause may be accessed electronically at this/these address: www.arnet.gov.
FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION (48 CFR CHAPTER 1) CLAUSES
	CLAUSE
	DATE
	TITLE

	52.202-1
	(Oct-95)
	Definitions

	52.203-3
	(Apr-84)
	Gratuities

	52.203-5
	(Apr-84)
	Covenant Against Contingent Fees

	52.203-6
	(Jul-95)
	Restrictions on Subcontractors Sales to the Government

	52.203-7
	(Jul-95)
	Anti-Kickback Procedures

	52.203-8
	(Jan-97)
	Cancellation, Rescission, and Recovery of Funds for Legal or Improper Activity

	52.203-10
	(Jan-97)
	Price or Fee Adjustment for Illegal or Improper Activity

	52.203-12
	(Jun-97)
	Limitation on Payments to Influence Certain Federal Transactions

	52.204-4

52.204-7
	(Aug-00)

(Oct-03)
	Printed or Copied Double-Sided on Recycled Paper

Central Contractor Registration 

	52.207-3
	(Nov-91)
	Right of First Refusal of Employment

	52.208-9
	(Mar-96)
	Contractor Use of Mandatory Sources of Supply

	52.209-6
	(Jul-95)
	Protecting the Government’s Interest when Subcontracting with Contractor’s Debarred, Suspended, or Proposed for Debarment

	52.215-1
	(May-01)
	Instructions to Offerors-Competitive Acquisition.

	52.215-2
	(Jun-99)
	Audit and Records-Negotiation

	52.215-8
	(Oct-97)
	Order of Precedence-Uniform Contract Data

	52.215-10
	(Oct-97)
	Price Reduction for Defective Cost or Pricing Data

	52.215-11
	(Oct-97)
	Price Reduction for Defective Cost or Pricing Data-Modifications

                      Page 44


